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Number 20JS0171

NMNM

NM
State

Gravity of Violation

MAJOR

Assessment Reference

43 CFR 3163.1

Date

nug" I or 2

Certified Mai[ - Retum
Receipt Requested
7 0 r7 2620000 t034329? 6

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF TIIE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE

Operator

CE

620 E GREENE STREET Address 104 SOUTH PECOS STREET
CARLS

Attention

Attn Addr

LAND MANAGEMENT

Lease

n Hand Delivered Received
by

Bureau ofLand Mansgement Office

Address

Telephone

Inspector

Site Name

Site Name

ACt

02t27
Conective Action To

Be Completed By

Date

Rernarks

Oil line coming off oil tanks for truck load is not effectively sealed and pad lock, no dart
Picture attached.
Correcitve Action: Effectively seal valve, valve was effectively sealed next day.

When violation is corrected, sign this notice and retum to above address.

companyRepresentativeritre t1,n\d f f^ Mq---
Companycomnentt A4AV"J '

Signature 7 taata*>a

WARNING
Incidents of Noncompliance conection and reporting timeframes begin upon receipt of this Noticeor 7 business.dayj after the date it is mailed, whichever is

earlier. Eachviolatidnrnustbeconectedwithinthe-prescribedtirne-&omreceiptofthisNoticeandreportedtotheBureauoflandManagetnentofficeatthe
address shown above. Please note that you already riay have been assessed foi noncompliance (see amount under "Assessme-nt for Noncornpliance"). -lfyou do

not colnolv as noted above under "Con6ctive Actibn To Be Cornpleted By" you rnay incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3 I 63. I ) and rnay also incu'
CivilPeiraities(43CFR3163.2). Allself-certifiedcorrectionsmirstbepostrnarkednolaterthanthenextbusinessdayaftertheprescribedtineforconection.

Section 109(d)(1) ofthe Federal Oil and Gas Royalty ManagernentAct of.19-82, as irnplemented by. the applicable p-rovisions ofthe operaling regulations at

Title 43 CFR 3l6f .Ztott), provides that any perion who "kiowingly ol willfully" prepares, main{ains, orsubrnits, false, inqciuntg, or misleading^reports,

notices, affidavits, niionl, ihta, or other wiitien information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty ofup to $25,000 per violation for each

day such violation continues, not to exceed a maximum of20 days.

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS
This request must be

Director review
filed within 20 working days
decision rnay be appealed to

above listed Bureau ofLand

of
theState

Township

235
Range

29E
Meridian

NMP EDDY
CountyWell/Facility/FMP

4H

l/4 l/4 Section

Range Meridian CountyWell/Facility/FMP l/4 l/4 Section Township

ViolationTime (24 - hour clock)

43CFR31 73.2(a)
14:00

Assessment for NoncomplianceDate Conected

s1000.00

Officer

3165.4). Contactthe

Termination

l5 adSignature of Bureau of Land

Number

Type of Inspection

PI

3

1000.00
Assessment PenaltyDate

Rec'd 06/08/2020 - NMOCD

Accepted - KMS NMOCD
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